


CHRIST THE KING LUTHERAN CHURCH 
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

September 6th, 2022 @ 5:30pm 
 

Christ the King Lutheran Church is a caring community committed to empower all to know Christ and 
make Christ known. 

 
Members Present: 
David Menk - President 
Nancy Patterson – Past President 
Jessica Ehrich - Vice President 
Pastor Melanie Wallschlaeger 
Liz Zaruba - Secretary 
David Krause - Treasurer  
 
Members Absent:  
 
1. Treasurer Report 

● Waiting for the financials from Eide Bailly, no report at this time.  
 
2. Pastor Salary & Housing Allowance & Other Compensation  

● Pastor Melanie reached out to David K. to see how her compensation is split between 
her salary and housing allowance. No updates have been made since the original 
package agreement. Working with Eide Baily to get a more accurate picture of 
expenses; also looking to see if we can make changes for 2021 and 2022.  

● ELCA recommends 30% for housing allowance  
● Need to make a plan for an annual adjustment resolution for council approval on this 

issue.  
● Another discussion between calendar year vs. CTK fiscal year; could compensation be 

considered on a calendar year basis? Or move our fiscal year to match the calendar 
year? This is indicated in the constitution.  

● When should annual compensations be implemented for staff? What is the process 
Dana takes at Eide Bailly once the budget has passed?  

● David K. and Pastor Melanie will work together to determine the ratio and will bring it 
back for approval  

 
3. Cultivate Expenses  

● Carbon Monoxide Monitors  
○ David K. had a conversation with Candice: monitors are required for Cultivate but 

it was asked that CTK pay 50% of the cost; total cost is $3349 
○ Nancy P. moves to approval CTK to pay 50% of total cost from A+ Systems 

proposal of $3349 
○ David K. seconded 
○ Vote: All Approved  



○ David K. will call Candice tomorrow to let her know CTK will pay half; CTK will 
pay bill and Cultivate will pay us  

 
4. Roof Updates 

● Both Schwickert’s and KRI can still complete the roof project this Fall; waiting for a final 
and updated bid from both; Meisner would not be able to complete until Spring 

● Where will the funding come from? Use the remainder of RRR funds; will ask for 
comments from Council on what the best plan to get the rest of the funds 

● Will need congregational approval for this contract; Special Congregational Meeting 
tentatively set for Wednesday, September 21st at 5:45pm; will announce to congregation 
on Wednesday, Sept 7 and Sunday, Sept 11 

 
To Do List for Executive Council: 

● Create a calendar overview with timelines of what needs to happen when (annual 
meeting, budget forums, compensation, etc.)  

 
Next Executive Committee Meeting: Tuesday, October 4th @ 5:30pm 
Next Council Meeting: Tuesday, Tuesday, September 20th @ 5:30pm 

 
CHRIST THE KING LUTHERAN CHURCH 
Congregational Council Meeting Minutes 

August 30, 2022 @ 5:30pm 
 

Christ the King Lutheran Church is a caring community committed to empower all to know Christ and 
make Christ known.

 
Members Present: 
Nancy Patterson – Past President 
David Menk – President 
Jessica Ehrich - Vice President 
Liz Zaruba – Secretary 
Pastor Melanie Wallschlaeger 

 
Chloe Sinning (Youth Rep) 
Kathy Brozik 
Brent Sandhurst 
Marlin Spangrud 
Gary Rudolf  

 
Members Absent:  
David Krause - Treasurer 
Dan RIckbeil 
Brandon Stensrud 



Call to Order: D. Menk 
Devotions: D. Menk 
Approval of Agenda 
Remove Amy Olson’s name and replace with Morgan 
N. Patterson moved to approve the agenda 
G. Rudolf second 
No discussion 
Vote: All approve 
Approval of Minutes 
G. Rudolf moved to approve the last month’s minutes  
N. Patterson second 
M. Spangrud wondering about Projector’s maintenance 
Vote: All approved 
Treasurer’s Report 
J. Ehrich moved to approve the treasurer’s report 
B. Sandhurst second 
 
Discussion: D. Menk provided a quick overview since D. Krause is absent; expenses were up in the last 
month (three paychecks for example) and giving was down; some issues with automatic withdrawals 
Vote: All approved 
Approval of New Commission Members 
Nominations from the Nominating Committee for CTK Commissions  
 
Justice & Peace: Brent Wood & Chuck Syverson 
Servant: Mary Jo Menden, Tim Bye, Jeri Retzlaff, Heather Javens, Kathy Kachelmeyer 
Faithful People: Kevin Elliot, John Brandstad, Max Nessler (Student), Megan Lewandowski (Student) 
Proclaim: No nominations 
Word & Sacrament: Jessica McNamara, Amy Boles 
 
G. Rudolf to serve as Council Liaison for Servant  
 
K. Brozik moved to approve new commission members 
J. Ehrich second 
No discussion 
 
Vote: All approved  
 
Hearing Assist 
Kathy Brozik provided a quick background on the Hearing Assistant technology and proposal for CTK. 
Also need to have further discussion on training for certain members, who become trainers for CTK 
members. Kathy proposes having a couple of trainers for CTK members; Dave suggested having at least 
one trainer from each service. 
VSI quote includes: 
1. Technology Equipment needed to upgrade the dual wifi/rf system 
2. Four body packs for users without cell phones 
3. Instruction-test-train  
 
K. Brozik moved to approve the $2,425 proposal to install Hearing Assistant technology in the CTK 
sanctuary from Terry Dahl with VSI  
N. Patterson second 
 
Discussion: Where will the money come from? Money will come from the Memorial Funds. Kathy will set 
up the training for certain members, ask for volunteers from each service, work with Word & Sacrament 
commission as well. Question for VSI: can the transmitter be moved for outdoor worship or will it only 
work in the sanctuary?  
 



Vote: All approved  
 
Projector Maintenance  
New lamps are needed for the sanctuary projectors or we need to upgrade to new projectors. Cost for 2 
projector bulbs is $1384.80; they last about two years. Proposal from VSI for two new projectors: 
$16,990. New projectors have a 7-10 year use and do not require bulbs (laser projectors). The projector 
model being proposed was discontinued in September 2020, which gives us the lower cost. Proposal 
does include one-year warranty; need to ask Terry if they will still provide tech support to the machines 
after that one year? Will the technology be outdated or just the machines? Council feels comfortable 
going through VSI, but would like to confirm with Terry.  
 
G. Rudolf moved to approve the VSI proposal after confirming with Terry Dahl that this is still the system 
he recommends CTK should use.    
K. Brozik seconded 
 
Discussion: Where’s the money coming from? This project would be funded by the memorial fund. Do the 
new projectors use lamps and how much do those cost? The new projectors use lasers and not lamps.  
 
Vote: All approved  
 
Via Email: September 1st, 2022 
Pastor Melanie sent an updated proposal with different equipment models, but at the same price of 
$16,990. Per the motion and vote above, this is approved.  
 
Reproductive Justice Workshops at CTK 
CTK received a building request from the Pastor at First Presbyterian and the ACLU to use CTK for some 
Reproductive Justice workshops, estimated 150 people; workshops in October. Pastor Melanie wants 
approval from the council since this can be considered a controversial topic. Quote from Pastor Melanie: “I 
believe the reproductive justice workshop aligns with our ELCA social statement that says abortions 
should remain safe, legal, accessible, and rare.” 
 
N. Patterson moved to allow the Reproductive Justice Workshops at CTK on Thursday, October 6, 5:30 - 
9:30pm, sponsored by First Presbyterian and ACLU.  
C. Sinning seconded 
 
Discussion: Will there be a charge to hold the event at CTK; yes. Servant commission does meet on 
Thursdays, but have been meeting virtually. No other conflicts of events. Will the event be “one-sided”? 
Will the workshop be speakers, forums, open discussions? Pastor Melanie will email FPC to ask.  
 
Council will wait to vote until we hear back from FPC with more details on the event. Will complete the 
vote via email.  
 
Wish List for Memorials  
Start thinking about a future wish list for memorial funds and how they should be used.  
 
Computers/CTS 
Will set up another meeting with the executive committee and CTS to ask a few questions regarding the 
cloud software update and the difference between purchasing and leasing computers. Table discussion 
until the next meeting.  
 
Roof 
We currently have three bids for work on the roof, however there are concerns about it being too late in 
the year to get it done before winter. All three bids are currently expired; will need to request for new bids. 
Schwickerts: $108,983, includes 20 years warranty for materials 
KRI: $99,515, includes 15 year warranty for materials 
Meisner: $76,350, includes 2 year warranty for materials, also different materials   



 
Carl will request if any of these companies will be able to get the work done yet this year and check on 
new bids. We have approximately $50K left in RRR, but would need to find a way to raise the rest of the 
money. If we can’t get this project done before winter, is there a temporary fix we can/should look into? G. 
Rudolf will work with Carl and help spearhead the project and send an email out to council with the 
update.  
 
M. Spangrud moved to charge G. Rudolf to work with Carl and further investigate our three current bids 
and report back to the council as soon as possible.  
K. Brozik second. 
 
Vote: All approved  
 
Pastor Melanie’s Report 

● Word & Sacrament have been overseeing Worship Assistants; would like to continue to oversee 
ushers and the council and commissions would oversee/gather volunteers for communion for two 
months at a time, as it was in the past; youth would also help on Wednesday nights. Could this be 
a future task for Morgan? We serve communion every Saturday night, 1st, 3rd and sometimes 5th 
Sundays and Wednesdays; do not need to worry about communion for Saturday nights.  

● Word & Sacrament will put out a schedule for who covers which months of communion 
● Garrett Steinberg will be moving to part-time starting September 1st. Kirsten and Alyssa will take 

care of finding readers for Wednesdays, Morgan will find readers for Sundays.  
● Thank you for the great annual meeting; enjoyed having it the parking lot 
● Would like to do a council installation at one of the services in the near future; proposed date of 

Sunday, September 11th at both services; for all council members  
● Will be opening the Nursery again and hiring staff for that room 

 
Commission Communications 
No July meetings   
Prayer Requests/Lord’s Prayer  
Adjournment 
G. Rudolf moved to adjourn 
N. Patterson second 
Vote: All approved  
 
 

Next Executive Committee Meeting: Tuesday, September 6th @ 5:30pm 
Next Council Meeting: Tuesday, September 20th @ 5:30pm 

 
Devotions Schedule 
Meeting Month Scheduled Date Devotions 
August 08/30/2022 Dave Menk 
September 09/20/2022 Kathy Brozik 
October 10/18/2022 Jessica Ehrich 
November 11/15/2022 David Krause 
December 12/20/2022 Nancy Patterson 
January  01/17/2023 Dan Rickbell 
February  02/21/2023 Gary Rudolf 
March 03/21/2023 Brent Sandhurst 
April  04/19/2023 Chloe Sinning 
May  05/16/2023 Marlin Spangurd 



June  06/20/2023 Brandon Stensrud 
Liz Zaruba - On Call  

 












	Executive Committee Meeting & Church Council Minutes.pdf
	September 2022 Council Packet.pdf

